TowN OF WEST SENECA

ToOWN SUPERVISOR
SHEILA M. MEEGAN

TownN COouNCIL
EUGENE P. HART
Joun M. RUSINSKI

Joun A. GuLLO
CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER,
CFEl, CHS-1V, CDP-1

TO: Honorable Town Board
FROM: John A. Gullo

Code Enforcement Officer
DATE: June 4, 2013
RE: 350 Langner Road

West Seneca, NY 14224

Dear Honorable Town Board Members:

The owner of the above-captioned property, Delta Sonic, is requesting an
electronic message board to be put on the property. Please see the attached.

Pursuant to Section 120-44 4.G, specialty signs of this type require Town Board
approval. The applicant has achieved the required sign variances.

If you have any questions, please contact my office.

JAG:cam
Attachs.
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qar DELTA SONIC

RIDGE ROAD & LANGNER
WEST SENECA, NEW YORK 14224

DELTA SONIC CAR WASH
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FORMED FACE DELTA SORIC LOGO
BUILD INTD TOP BIGH CABINET.
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RED CHANNIL LEYTERS SURFACK
HOUNTED TO FACE OF CABINET.
RED LED ILLUKINATION,
120 VOLY

BOUSLE SIDED LED FUEL PRICE DISPLAY
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ONE DEREIL. DIEPLAY WITH 24* DIGITS

CAGIHET TO BE SHETALLED BY OTHERS

BISTALL JUMBO BRICIC TO SATCH
WLV C BTORE. BRICK TO BE ARCHORED
TO 8% X 8= STEEL COLUMANS.
BRICK COLUMMS TO BE 36° X 257
BRICK AND STEEL Y OTHERS
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